
 

City Council Meeting Agenda 
Monday August 15, 2022 7:00 PM 

Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway 

Vision Statement 
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces 

its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our 
community. 

                      Mayor:    Matt Lein 
          Councilmember:     Carol Szaroletta 
          Councilmember:     Sarah Bruss 
          Councilmember:     Rachel Lenzen 
          Councilmember:     Nathan Kells 

 
NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE ACCORDING TO LENGTH OF DISCUSSION. TO 
ENSURE THAT YOU ARE PRESENT FOR ITEMS OF INTEREST, PLEASE ARRIVE AT 7:00 PM. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ADOPT AGENDA 
4. VISITOR’S PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS, CORRESPONDENCE 
5. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed below are considered routine and non-controversial by the Council. There will 
be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Councilmember, Staff or 
Citizen. If removed, the item will be discussed at the end of the regular agenda. 
 

a. July 11, 2022 City Council Minutes 
b. August 1, 2022 City Council Minutes 
c. August 15, 2022 Check Summary Register 
d. August 16, 2022 Payroll Summary 
e. Resolution 22-21 Approving Limited Use Permit 
f. St. Bernard’s Gambling Permit October 1, 2022 



 
 
 

6. COUNCIL BUSINESS 
i. Cologne Lions Park Donation Petition 
ii. Downtown Redevelopment Plan 

7. BOARD REPORTS 
a. July Sheriff’s Report 
b. 2022 Salary Market Study – Next Step 

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS     
9. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
10.  ADJOURN 

 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS/MEETINGS 
August 19 & 20 Friday-Saturday 2022 Firehouse Drive-In 
September 5  Monday  Labor Day – Offices Closed 
September 6  Tuesday  6:00PM Planning Commission Meeting 
September 6  Tuesday  7:00PM City Council Meeting 
September 19 Monday  7:00PM City Council Meeting 
 

https://firehousedrivein.com/


 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
Monday July 11th, 2022 6:30 PM 

Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway 

Vision Statement 
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces 

its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our 
community. 

                      Mayor:    Matt Lein 
          Councilmember:     Carol Szaroletta 
          Councilmember:     Sarah Bruss 
          Councilmember:     Rachel Lenzen 
          Councilmember:     Nathan Kells 

 
NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE ACCORDING TO LENGTH OF DISCUSSION. TO 
ENSURE THAT YOU ARE PRESENT FOR ITEMS OF INTEREST, PLEASE ARRIVE AT 7:00 PM. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 

Mayor Lein called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.  Councilmembers Szaroletta and 
Kells were present.   Councilmembers Bruss and Lenzen were absent. 
 

2. ADOPT AGENDA 
Motion by Councilmember Szaroletta to adopt the agenda, second by Councilmember 
Kells.  Motion carried 3-0. 
 

3. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed below are considered routine and non-controversial by the Council. There will 
be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Councilmember, Staff or 
Citizen. If removed, the item will be discussed at the end of the regular agenda. 

 
a. July 8, 2022 Check Register 



b. Resolution 22-17 Approving Temporary Off Site Gambling 
Permit for Glencoe VFW #5102 
 

Motion by Councilmember Kells to adopt the consent agenda, second by 
Councilmember Szaroletta.  Motion carried 3-0. 
 
 

4. ADJOURN 
Motion by Councilmember Szaroletta to adjourn at 6:32PM, second by Councilmember 
Kells.  Motion carried 3-0. 

 

Respectfully Submitted:    Attest: 

 
 

_________________________   _______________________ 
Michelle M Morrison     Matt Lein 

City Clerk      Mayor 
 

 

 
 



 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
Monday August 1, 2022 7:00 PM 

Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway 

Vision Statement 
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces 

its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our 
community. 

                      Mayor:    Matt Lein 
          Councilmember:     Carol Szaroletta 
          Councilmember:     Sarah Bruss 
          Councilmember:     Rachel Lenzen 
          Councilmember:     Nathan Kells 

 
NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE ACCORDING TO LENGTH OF DISCUSSION. TO 
ENSURE THAT YOU ARE PRESENT FOR ITEMS OF INTEREST, PLEASE ARRIVE AT 7:00 PM. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 
Mayor Lein called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.  Councilmembers Kells and 
Szaroletta were present.  Also present were City Administrator Jesse Dickson.  
Councilmember’s Bruss and Lenzen was absent. 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ADOPT AGENDA 

Motion by Councilmember Szaroletta to adopt the agenda, second by Councilmember 
Kells.  Motion carried 3-0. 
 

4. VISITOR’S PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS, CORRESPONDENCE 
Dan Worm came before the council to share pictures of damage done to his street with 
the Glad Days Mini Hot Rod pull.  The damage will be looked into for possible repair. 



Dave Hermann came before the council with concerns of the quality of his driveway with 
the street project.  Administrator Dickson will look into the street project bid documents 
to determine if there were specs on driveways and if so if that could help determine the 
issues with his driveway.   
 
Jim Meuwissen came before the council to share that the 2 evergreens planted when 
the storm sewer line was replaced are dying and that weeds are growing around the 
sewer outflow.  Administrator Dickson will ask public works to look into both. 
 
Dick Arnst with the Benton Lake Watershed Conservatory came to provide an update 
on the projects they are working on.   They are looking for the City to provide the funds 
to construct a floating canoe and kayak dock that would be reimbursed, and for support 
from public works to annually put in and take out the dock.   Motion by Councilmember 
Kells to authorize the building of the canoe and kayak dock in an amount not to exceed 
$700, second by Councilmember Szaroletta.  Motion carried 3-0 
 

5. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed below are considered routine and non-controversial by the Council. There will 
be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Councilmember, Staff or 
Citizen. If removed, the item will be discussed at the end of the regular agenda. 
 

a. July 5, 2022 City Council Minutes 
b. July 20, 2022 Check Summary Register 
c. August 1, 2022 Check Summary Register 
d. July 19, 2022 Payroll Summary 
e. August 2, 2022 Payroll Summary 
f. Resolution 22-16 Accepting Donation 
g. Resolution 22-19 Accepting Donation 
h. Resolution 22-20 Accepting Donation 
i. Cologne Lions Application for Exempt Permit 
j. Cologne Lions Temporary Liquor License 

 
Motion by Councilmember Kells to adopt the consent agenda, second by 
Councilmember Szaroletta.  Motion carried 4-0. 

 
 

6. COUNCIL BUSINESS 
i. Chad Vos – Cologne Fire & Rescue Department 

1. New Hires 
Assistant Fire Chief Chad Vos shared with the Council that the Fire Department has 
received 2 applicants, Jacob and Joseph Bartz, who have passed all the pre-
employment tests and would bring the total number of fire fighters to 33.  Motion by 
Councilmember Kells to approve the hiring of Jacob and Joseph Bartz, second by 
Councilmember Szaroletta.  Motion carried 3-0. 
 
 

ii. Resolution 22-18 Supporting Carver County 
Communities of Belonging 



Communities of Belonging member Gracia Hegener spoke to the Council about the 
original wording the group had suggested for the Resolution and how the final document 
on the agenda is different, leaving out language that is important to the group.  Mayor 
Lein shared that the city attorney had concerns with some of the language.  After 
discussion, Ms. Hegener suggested that the Resolution be tabled and that a meeting be 
set up with the City Administrator and City Attorney, Community of Belonging members, 
and Carver County representatives to share the goals of the committee and address 
any concerns of the city in hopes of building a better relationship to move forward on.   
Motion by Councilmember Kells to table Resolution 22-18, second by Councilmember 
Szaroletta.  Motion carried 3-0 
 

iii. VFW Park 
Councilmember Kells reviewed information he had gathered on the VFW park 
improvements, overall park planning, Cologne welcome signs and dog park signs.   
 

iv. 2021 Audit 
After discussion, Councilmember Kells made a motion to approve the 2021 audit, 
second by Councilmember Szaroletta.  Motion carried 3-0. 
 

7. BOARD REPORTS 
a. June Sheriff’s Report 
b. Q2 Sheriff’s Report 

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS     
9. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
10.  ADJOURN 

Motion by Councilmember Szaroletta to adjourn at 8:11 PM, second by Councilmember 
Kells.  Motion carried 3-0. 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted:    Attest: 

 

_________________________   _______________________ 
Michelle M Morrison     Matt Lein 

City Clerk      Mayor 
 



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF COLOGNE 08/15/22 10:23 AM

Page 1

Batch: 081522CR,081522CR2

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Checking

27450 ANDERSON, MARK 8/15/2022 $120.00 Event Security - August 6

27451 BOLTON & MENK, INC 8/15/2022 $23,167.50 HWY 284 Retaining Wall

27452 BROADBAND CORP 8/15/2022 $24.95 WWTP Internet Aug

27453 CARVER COUNTY 8/15/2022 $160.00 Fiber Optic Connection

27454 CENTERPOINT 8/15/2022 $27.20 105 Benton St

27455 TRACY CIACCIO 8/15/2022 $50.00 Deposit Refund

27456 CINTAS CORPORATION 8/15/2022 $202.34 Uniforms

27457 TOM CLABO 8/15/2022 $120.00 Event Security - August 6, 2022

27458 COLLABORATIVE PLANNING, LL 8/15/2022 $945.00 STARS ELC

27459 CORE & MAIN 8/15/2022 $3,114.48 Water Meter Horns

27460 DAVIS  EQUIPMENT CORPORATI 8/15/2022 $24.37 Mower Repairs

27461 EVERSON'S HARDWARE HANK I 8/15/2022 $107.90 Brace

27462 FELIX GARCIA 8/15/2022 $50.00 Deposit Refund

27463 GENERAL SPRINKLER CORPOR 8/15/2022 $335.00 Annual Sprinkler Inspection

27464 GILBERT MECHANICAL CONTRA 8/15/2022 $1,507.00 Semi Annual Preventative Maintenance

27465 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL (INC) 8/15/2022 $209.25 Locates - JULY

27466 GREG'S HARDWARE 8/15/2022 $8.00 Handle

27467 HAWKINS, INC 8/15/2022 $858.83 Chemicals

27468 HENNING EXCAVATING 8/15/2022 $4,170.00 Watermain Break Benton Creek Rd

27469 HORIZON COMMERCIAL POOL S 8/15/2022 $133.63 Splashpad Chemicals

27470 L AND T TREE SERVICES LLC 8/15/2022 $2,972.50 Remove 2 trees  in Easement on Meadow

27471 MELCHERT, HUBERT,SJODIN, P 8/15/2022 $45.00 Review Property Information re:annexation

27472 METRO WEST INSPECTION SER 8/15/2022 $536.84 Permits Finaled -July

27473 MID COUNTY CO-OP 8/15/2022 $345.30 Ester

27474 MINI BIFF INC 8/15/2022 $790.88 Mini Biffs Glad Days

27475 MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGEN 8/15/2022 $55.00 Class A Wastewater Exam - ME

27476 MN VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPER 8/15/2022 $264.80 Street Light Account

27477 MN VALLEY TESTING LABS 8/15/2022 $889.05 Water Analysis

27478 MICHELLE MORRISON 8/15/2022 $41.36 Senior Treats

27479 NUVERA COMMUNICATIONS INC 8/15/2022 $126.05 Fitness Center Cable TV Aug

27480 PER MAR SECURITY SERVICES 8/15/2022 $391.40 Quarterly Security Services - Q4

27481 PURCHASE POWER 8/15/2022 $208.99 Postage

27482 QUALITY PROPANE 8/15/2022 $450.03 Dust Coat Glad Days

27483 REPUBLIC SERVICES 8/15/2022 $853.09 PW Garbage

27484 JODY STENDER 8/15/2022 $50.00 Deposit Refund

27485 STORMS WELDING & MFG. INC 8/15/2022 $1,810.26 Lake Benton Sign Posts - 6

27486 STRAIGHT UP SERVICES, INC 8/15/2022 $118.16 2019 Sierra Oil change Maintenance

27487 VERIZON WIRELESS 8/15/2022 $210.06 CFD Communication - August

27488 MARIA WILLEMS 8/15/2022 $50.00 Deposit Refund

27489 XCEL ENERGY 8/15/2022 $7,777.52 201 Benton

27490 FASTENAL COMPANY 8/15/2022 $154.40 Marking Paint

27491 FELIX GARCIA 8/15/2022 $755.38 Deposit Refund

Total Checks $54,231.52

FILTER: (([Act Year]='2022' and [period] in (8))) and (Source in ('081522CR','081522CR2'))

____________________________________________                     _________________________

Clerk Treasurer                                                                                                Date



Batch: 081522CR,081522CR2

Page 1

08/15/22 10:24 AMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

10100   Checking

27450 08/15/22 ANDERSON, MARK

$120.00 Event Security - August 6Contractual ServicesE 101-45100-312

$120.00Total

27451 08/15/22 BOLTON & MENK, INC

$9,460.50 Wastewater Treatment FacilityEngineering FeesE 603-49540-303

$194.00 Wastewater Treatment FacilityEngineering Fees 294737E 603-49540-303

$644.00 HWY 284 Retaining WallEngineering Fees 294738E 101-41700-303

$2,369.00 Misc EngineeringEngineering Fees 294739E 101-43100-303

$4,150.00 STARS ELCEngineering Fees 294740E 101-41700-303

$2,059.52 Street & Utility ReconstructionCapital Outlay (GENERAL 294741E 101-43100-500

$675.78 Street & Utility ReconstructionCapital Outlay (GENERAL 294741E 601-49400-500

$128.72 Street & Utility ReconstructionCapital Outlay (GENERAL 294741E 602-49450-500

$353.98 Street & Utility ReconstructionCapital Outlay (GENERAL 294741E 603-49570-500

$2,810.00 Winkler Crossing 4th AdditionEngineering Fees 294743E 101-41700-303

$322.00 Winkler Crossing 3rd AdditionEngineering Fees 294744E 101-41700-303

$23,167.50Total

27452 08/15/22 BROADBAND CORP

$24.95 WWTP Internet AugCommunications (GENERE 602-49450-320

$24.95Total

27453 08/15/22 CARVER COUNTY

$40.00 Fiber Optic ConnectionCommunications (GENERE 101-43100-320

$40.00 Fiber Optic ConnectionCommunications (GENERE 101-42210-320

$40.00 Fiber Optic ConnectionCommunications (GENERE 101-45100-320

$40.00 Fiber Optic ConnectionCommunications (GENERE 601-49400-320

$160.00Total

27454 08/15/22 CENTERPOINT

$27.20 105 Benton StGas UtilitiesE 602-49470-383

$27.20Total

27455 08/15/22 TRACY CIACCIO

$50.00 Deposit RefundDepositsG 101-22000

$50.00Total

27456 08/15/22 CINTAS CORPORATION

$39.34 UniformsUniforms 4124588241E 101-43100-417

$3.31 Rugs, Mats, Mops, TowelsRepairs/Maint Buildings 4124588804E 101-45100-401

$33.92 UniformsUniforms 4125368117E 101-43100-417

$33.92 UniformsUniforms 4126031149E 101-43100-417

$3.31 Rugs, Mats, Mops, TowelsRepairs/Maint Buildings 4126031577E 101-45100-401

$31.59 UniformsUniforms 4126698602E 101-43100-417

$56.95 Rugs, Mats, Mops, TowelsRepairs/Maint Buildings 4126698900E 101-45100-401

$202.34Total

27457 08/15/22 TOM CLABO

$120.00 Event Security - August 6, 2022Contractual ServicesE 101-45100-312



Batch: 081522CR,081522CR2

Page 2

08/15/22 10:24 AMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$120.00Total

27458 08/15/22 COLLABORATIVE PLANNING, LLC

$864.00 Misc. PlanningOther Professional Servic 213E 101-41910-310

$81.00 STARS ELCOther Professional Servic 214E 101-41910-310

$945.00Total

27459 08/15/22 CORE & MAIN

$2,180.69 Water Meter HornsOperating Supplies (GEN 094369E 601-49400-210

$933.79 Water Meter HornsOperating Supplies (GEN 212999E 601-49400-210

$3,114.48Total

27460 08/15/22 DAVIS  EQUIPMENT CORPORATION

$24.37 Mower RepairsRepairs/Maint Machinery/E 101-45200-404

$24.37Total

27461 08/15/22 EVERSON'S HARDWARE HANK INC

$33.94 PW SuppliesMiscellaneous (GENERALE 101-45200-430

$4.99 BraceMiscellaneous (GENERAL 11297040E 101-45200-430

$18.99 ValvesMiscellaneous (GENERAL 11298263E 101-45200-430

$49.98 Sprinkler HoseMiscellaneous (GENERAL 11302955E 101-45200-430

$107.90Total

27462 08/15/22 FELIX GARCIA

$50.00 Deposit RefundDepositsG 101-22000

$50.00Total

27463 08/15/22 GENERAL SPRINKLER CORPORATION

$335.00 Annual Sprinkler InspectionProfessional Srvs (GENE 38957E 101-45100-300

$335.00Total

27464 08/15/22 GILBERT MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR

$1,507.00 Semi Annual Preventative MaintenanceRepairs/Maint Buildings 220375E 101-45100-401

$1,507.00Total

27465 08/15/22 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL (INC)

$209.25 Locates - JULYOther Professional Servic 2070306E 101-43100-310

$209.25Total

27466 08/15/22 GREG'S HARDWARE

$8.00 HandleRepair/Maint Supply (GEN 27984E 601-49400-220

$8.00Total

27467 08/15/22 HAWKINS, INC

$173.48 ChemicalsChemicals and Chem ProE 601-49400-216

$685.35 ChemicalsChemicals and Chem Pro 6249398E 602-49450-216

$858.83Total

27468 08/15/22 HENNING EXCAVATING

$4,170.00 Watermain Break Benton Creek RdContractual Services 8302E 601-49400-312

$4,170.00Total



Batch: 081522CR,081522CR2

Page 3

08/15/22 10:24 AMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

27469 08/15/22 HORIZON COMMERCIAL POOL SUPPLY

$133.63 Splashpad ChemicalsChemicals and Chem Pro 23836E 101-45200-216

$133.63Total

27470 08/15/22 L AND T TREE SERVICES LLC

$2,972.50 Remove 2 trees  in Easement on MeadowOther Professional Servic 2919E 101-45200-310

$2,972.50Total

27471 08/15/22 MELCHERT, HUBERT,SJODIN, PLLP

$45.00 Review Property Information re:annexationLegal Fees 162792E 101-41600-304

$45.00Total

27472 08/15/22 METRO WEST INSPECTION SERVICES

$536.84 Permits Finaled -JulyOther Professional Servic 3355E 101-42400-310

$536.84Total

27473 08/15/22 MID COUNTY CO-OP

$97.45 Class Act NGChemicals and Chem Pro 5532E 101-45200-216

$247.85 EsterChemicals and Chem Pro 5536E 101-45200-216

$345.30Total

27474 08/15/22 MINI BIFF INC

$790.88 Mini Biffs Glad DaysOther Professional ServicE 101-45200-310

$790.88Total

27475 08/15/22 MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY

$55.00 Class A Wastewater Exam - METraining and InstructionE 602-49450-208

$55.00Total

27476 08/15/22 MN VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

$264.80 Street Light AccountElectric UtilitiesE 101-43160-381

$264.80Total

27477 08/15/22 MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

$168.50 Water AnalysisAnalysis 1153170E 602-49450-311

$182.99 Water AnalysisAnalysis 1155952E 602-49450-311

$354.57 Water AnalysisAnalysis 1156629E 602-49450-311

$182.99 Water AnalysisAnalysis 1157054E 602-49450-311

$889.05Total

27478 08/15/22 MICHELLE MORRISON

$41.36 Senior TreatsMiscellaneous (GENERALE 101-46200-430

$41.36Total

27479 08/15/22 NUVERA COMMUNICATIONS INC

$126.05 Fitness Center Cable TV AugDues and SubscriptionsE 101-45100-433

$126.05Total

27480 08/15/22 PER MAR SECURITY SERVICES

$116.40 Quarterly Security Services - Q4Contractual Services 2849068E 101-45100-312

$275.00 RepairsContractual Services 2856904E 101-45100-312



Batch: 081522CR,081522CR2

Page 4

08/15/22 10:24 AMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$391.40Total

27481 08/15/22 PURCHASE POWER

$208.99 PostagePostageE 101-41400-322

$208.99Total

27482 08/15/22 QUALITY PROPANE

$450.03 Dust Coat Glad DaysContractual Services 040952E 101-43100-312

$450.03Total

27483 08/15/22 REPUBLIC SERVICES

$216.74 PW GarbageRefuse/Garbage Disposal 894-5856248E 101-41940-384

$138.02 CFD GarbageRefuse/Garbage Disposal 894-5856249E 101-42210-384

$360.31 CCC GarbageRefuse/Garbage Disposal 894-5856250E 101-45100-384

$138.02 Lions Park GarbageRefuse/Garbage Disposal 894-5856325E 101-45200-384

$853.09Total

27484 08/15/22 JODY STENDER

$50.00 Deposit RefundDepositsG 101-22000

$50.00Total

27485 08/15/22 STORMS WELDING & MFG. INC

$1,810.26 Lake Benton Sign Posts - 6Miscellaneous (GENERAL 63014E 101-45200-430

$1,810.26Total

27486 08/15/22 STRAIGHT UP SERVICES, INC

$91.24 2019 Sierra Oil change MaintenanceRepairs/Maint Machinery/ 51236E 101-43100-404

$26.92 2019 Sierra Tire RepairRepairs/Maint Machinery/ 51248E 101-43100-404

$118.16Total

27487 08/15/22 VERIZON WIRELESS

$210.06 CFD Communication - AugustCommunications (GENERE 101-42230-320

$210.06Total

27488 08/15/22 MARIA WILLEMS

$50.00 Deposit RefundDepositsG 101-22000

$50.00Total

27489 08/15/22 XCEL ENERGY

$42.36 201 BentonElectric UtilitiesE 101-43100-381

$17.26 Storage ShedElectric UtilitiesE 101-43100-381

$128.85 Well #3Electric UtilitiesE 601-49400-381

$5,077.97 WWTPElectric UtilitiesE 602-49450-381

$422.74 115 Paul Ave SElectric UtilitiesE 602-49470-381

$187.67 PW FacilityElectric UtilitiesE 101-43100-381

$703.29 Bldg By Water Tower, Water TowerElectric UtilitiesE 601-49400-381

$1,197.38 Lift StationsElectric UtilitiesE 602-49470-381

$7,777.52Total

27490 08/15/22 FASTENAL COMPANY

$35.34 Marking PaintOperating Supplies (GEN 72926E 602-49450-210



Batch: 081522CR,081522CR2

Page 5

08/15/22 10:24 AMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$119.06 Marking PaintOperating Supplies (GEN 72964E 602-49450-210

$154.40Total

27491 08/15/22 FELIX GARCIA

$755.38 Deposit RefundDepositsG 101-22000

$755.38Total

10100   Checking $54,231.52

____________________________________________                     _________________________

Clerk Treasurer                                                                                                Date

Fund Summary

10100  Checking

101 GENERAL FUND $26,546.40

601 WATER FUND $9,013.88

602 SEWER FUND $8,662.76

603 STORM WATER FUND $10,008.48

$54,231.52



Employee  EFT 11,998.32$      August 16, 2022 Payroll
IRS 1008E EFT 4,196.62$        August 16, 2022 Payroll
MN Department of Revenue 1009E EFT 722.14$           August 16, 2022 Payroll
PERA 1010E EFT 2,258.97$        August 16, 2022 Payroll
Deferred Compensation 1012E EFT 530.48$           August 16, 2022 Payroll
Health Savings Account 1013-1015E EFT 1,580.42$        August 16, 2022 Payroll

 Total 21,286.95$      

City of Cologne Payroll
16-Aug-22



 
 

 
 

CITY OF COLOGNE 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-21 

 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LIMITED USE PERMIT WITH THE STATE OF MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR A NON-MOTORIZED RECREATIONAL TRAIL IN 

THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TRUNK HIGHWAY 212 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Cologne is a political subdivision, organized and existing under the laws of the State of 
Minnesota; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cologne has approved and constructed a non-motorized recreational 
trail in the right-of-way of Trunk Highway 212 to promote the orderly and safe crossing of the highway; and 
 
WHEREAS, the State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation requires a Limited Use Permit for the 
construction and utilization of said pedestrian trail. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Cologne herby enters into a 
Limited Use Permit with the State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation for the following purposes: 
 
To construct, operate, and maintain a non-motorized recreational trail within the right-of-way of Trunk Highway 
212 of the State of Minnesota along Highway 36. The City of Cologne shall construct, operate, and maintain said 
trail in accordance with the Limited Use Permit granted by the Minnesota Department of Transportation. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Administrator and the Mayor are 
authorized to execute the Limited Use Permit and any amendments to the Permit. 
 
 Adopted by the City Council of the City of Cologne, Minnesota, this 15th day of August, 2022 
 
 

   _________________________________ 
      Matt Lein, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________ 
Michelle Morrison 
City Clerk 
 
M/            Lein    Kells         
   Szaroletta                         Bruss     
S/            Lenzen                 



LUP – Standardized LUP Form Page 1 of 6 LU1001 8/9/2022 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 
LIMITED USE PERMIT 

 
 

  C.S. 1013 (T.H. 212) 
  County of Carver 
  LUP # 1013-0050 

Permittee: City of Cologne 
  Expiration Date: 08/05/2032 
   

 
 
In accordance with Minnesota Statutes Section 161.434, the State of Minnesota, through its 
Commissioner of Transportation, (“MnDOT”), hereby grants a Limited Use Permit (the “LUP”) to City 
of Cologne, (“Permittee”), to use the area within the right of way of Trunk Highway No. 212 as shown 
in red on Exhibit "A", (the “Area”) attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  This Limited 
Use Permit is executed by the Permittee pursuant to resolution, a certified copy of which is attached 
hereto as Exhibit B. 
 

Non-Motorized Trail 
 
The Permittee's use of the Area is limited to only the constructing, maintaining and operating a 
nonmotorized trail ("Facility") and the use thereof may be further limited by 23 C.F.R. 652 also 
published as the Federal-Aid Policy Guide. 
 
In addition, the following special provisions shall apply: 
 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
 
1. TERM.  This LUP terminates at 11:59PM on 08/05/2032 (“Expiration Date”) subject to the right 

of cancellation by MnDOT, with or without cause, by giving the Permittee ninety (90) days 
written notice of such cancellation.  This LUP will not be renewed except as provided below. 

 
 

Provided this LUP has not expired or terminated, MnDOT may renew this LUP for a period of up 
to ten (10) years, provided Permittee delivers to MnDOT, not later than ninety (90) days prior to 
the Expiration Date, a written request to extend the term.  Any extension of the LUP term will be 
under the same terms and conditions in this LUP, provided:  

 
(a) At the time of renewal, MnDOT will review the Facility and Area to ensure the Facility and 

Area are compatible with the safe and efficient operation of the highway and the Facility 
and Area are in good condition and repair.  If, in MnDOT’s sole determination, 



LUP – Standardized LUP Form Page 2 of 6 LU1001 8/9/2022 

modifications and repairs to the Facility and Area are needed, Permittee will perform such 
work as outlined in writing in an amendment of this LUP; and  

(b) Permittee will provide to MnDOT a certified copy of the resolution from the applicable 
governmental body authorizing the Permittee’s use of the Facility and Area for the 
additional term. 

 
If Permittee’s written request to extend the term is not timely given, the LUP will expire on the 
Expiration Date. 
 
Permittee hereby voluntarily releases and waives any and all claims and causes of action for 
damages, costs, expenses, losses, fees and compensation arising from or related to any 
cancellation or termination of this LUP by MnDOT.  Permittee agrees that it will not make or 
assert any claims for damages, costs, expenses, losses, fees and compensation based upon 
the existence, cancellation or termination of the LUP.  Permittee agrees not to sue or institute 
any legal action against MnDOT based upon any of the claims released in this paragraph. 

 
2. REMOVAL.  Upon the Expiration Date or earlier termination, at the Permittee’s sole cost and 

expense Permittee will: 
 

(a) Remove the Facility and restore the Area to a condition satisfactory to the MnDOT District 
Engineer; and  

(b) Surrender possession of the Area to MnDOT.   
 

If, without MnDOT’s written consent, Permittee continues to occupy the Area after the Expiration 
Date or earlier termination, Permittee will remain subject to all conditions, provisions, and 
obligations of this LUP, and further, Permittee will pay all costs and expenses, including 
attorney’s fees, in any action brought by MnDOT to remove the Facility and the Permittee from 
the Area. 

 
3. CONSTRUCTION.  The construction, maintenance, and supervision of the Facility shall be at no 

cost or expense to MnDOT. 
 
 Before construction of any kind, the plans for such construction shall be approved in writing by 

the MnDOT's District Engineer.  Approval in writing from MnDOT District Engineer shall be 
required for any changes from the approved plan. 

 
 The Permittee will construct the Facility at the location shown in the attached Exhibit "A", and in 

accordance with MnDOT-approved plans and specifications.  Further, Permittee will construct 
the Facility using construction procedures compatible with the safe and efficient operation of the 
highway. 

 
 Upon completion of the construction of the Facility, the Permittee shall restore all disturbed 

slopes and ditches in such manner that drainage, erosion control and aesthetics are 
perpetuated. 



LUP – Standardized LUP Form Page 3 of 6 LU1001 8/9/2022 

 
 The Permittee shall preserve and protect all utilities located on the lands covered by this LUP at 

no expense to MnDOT and it shall be the responsibility of the Permittee to call the Gopher State 
One Call System at 1-800-252-1166 at least 48 hours prior to performing any excavation. 

 
 Any crossings of the Facility over the trunk highway shall be perpendicular to the centerline of 

the highway and shall provide and ensure reasonable and adequate stopping sight distance. 
 
4. MAINTENANCE.  Any and all maintenance of the Facility shall be provided by the Permittee at 

its sole cost and expense, including, but not limited to, plowing and removal of snow and 
installation and removal of regulatory signs.  No signs shall be placed on any MnDOT or other 
governmental agency sign post within the Area.  MnDOT will not mark obstacles for users on 
trunk highway right of way. 

 
5. USE.  Other than as identified and approved by MnDOT, no permanent structures or no 

advertising devices in any manner, form or size shall be allowed on the Area.  No commercial 
activities shall be allowed to operate upon the Area. 

 
 Any use permitted by this LUP shall remain subordinate to the right of MnDOT to use the 

property for highway and transportation purposes.  This LUP does not grant any interest 
whatsoever in land, nor does it establish a permanent park, recreation area or wildlife or 
waterfowl refuge.  No rights to relocation benefits are established by this LUP. 

 
 This LUP is non-exclusive and is granted subject to the rights of others, including, but not limited 

to public utilities which may occupy the Area. 
 
6. APPLICABLE LAWS.  This LUP does not release the Permittee from any liability or obligation 

imposed by federal law, Minnesota Statutes, local ordinances, or other agency regulations 
relating thereto and any necessary permits relating thereto shall be applied for and obtained by 
the Permittee. 

 
Permittee at its sole cost and expense, agrees to comply with, and provide and maintain the 
Area, Facilities in compliance with all applicable laws, rules, ordinances and regulations issued 
by any federal, state or local political subdivision having jurisdiction and authority in connection 
with said Area including the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”). If the Area and Facilities 
are not in compliance with the ADA or other applicable laws MnDOT may enter the Area and 
perform such obligation without liability to Permittee for any loss or damage to Permittee thereby 
incurred, and Permittee shall reimburse MnDOT for the cost thereof, plus 10% of such cost for 
overhead and supervision within 30 days of receipt of MnDOT’s invoice.    

 
7. CIVIL RIGHTS.  The Permittee for itself, successors in interest, and assigns, as a part of the 

consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree that in the event improvements are 
constructed, maintained, or otherwise operated on the Property described in this Limited Use 
Permit for a purpose for which a MnDOT activity, facility, or program is extended or for another 



LUP – Standardized LUP Form Page 4 of 6 LU1001 8/9/2022 

purpose involving the provision of similar services or benefits, the Permittee will maintain and 
operate such improvements and services in compliance with all requirements imposed by the 
Acts and Regulations relative to nondiscrimination in federally-assisted programs of the United 
States Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, (as may be amended) 
such that no person on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, income-
level, or limited English proficiency will be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, 
or be otherwise subjected to discrimination in the use of said improvements. 

 
8. SAFETY.  MnDOT shall retain the right to limit and/or restrict any activity, including the parking 

of vehicles and assemblage of Facility users, on the highway right of way over which this LUP is 
granted, so as to maintain the safety of both the motoring public and Facility users. 

 
9. ASSIGNMENT.  No assignment of this LUP is allowed. 
 
10. IN WRITING.  Except for those which are set forth in this LUP, no representations, warranties, 

or agreements have been made by MnDOT or Permittee to one another with respect to this 
LUP. 

 
11. ENVIRONMENTAL.  The Permittee shall not dispose of any materials regulated by any 

governmental or regulatory agency onto the ground, or into any body of water, or into any 
container on the State’s right of way.  In the event of spillage of regulated materials, the 
Permittee shall notify in writing MnDOT’s District Engineer and shall provide for cleanup of the 
spilled material and of materials contaminated by the spillage in accordance with all applicable 
federal, state and local laws and regulations, at the sole expense of the Permittee. 

 
12. MECHANIC’S LIENS.  The Permittee (for itself, its contractors, subcontractors, its materialmen, 

and all other persons acting for, through or under it or any of them), covenants that no laborers', 
mechanics', or materialmens' liens or other liens or claims of any kind whatsoever shall be filed 
or maintained by it or by any subcontractor, materialmen or other person or persons acting for, 
through or under it or any of them against the work and/or against said lands, for or on account 
of any work done or materials furnished by it or any of them under any agreement or any 
amendment or supplement thereto. 

  
13. NOTICES.  All notices which may be given, by either party to the other, will be deemed to have 

been fully given when served personally on MnDOT or Permittee or when made in writing 
addressed as follows:  to Permittee at:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LUP – Standardized LUP Form Page 5 of 6 LU1001 8/9/2022 

1211 Village Parkway 
PO Box 120 
Cologne, MN 55322 

 
and to MnDOT at: 

 
 State of Minnesota 

Department of Transportation 
 Metro District Right of Way 

1500 W. County Road B2 
Roseville, MN 55113  

  
The address to which notices are mailed may be changed by written notice given by either 
party to the other. 

 
14. INDEMNITY.  Permittee shall indemnify, defend to the extent authorized by the Minnesota 

Attorney General’s Office, hold harmless and release the State of Minnesota, its Commissioner 
of Transportation and employees and any successors and assigns of the foregoing, from and 
against: 

 (a) all claims, demands, and causes of action for injury to or death of persons or loss of or 
damages to property (including Permittee's property) occurring on the Facility or connected with 
Permittee's use and occupancy of the Area, except when such injury, death, loss or damage is 
caused solely by the negligence of State of Minnesota, but including those instances where the 
State of Minnesota is deemed to be negligent because of its failure to supervise, inspect or 
control the operations of Permittee or otherwise discover or prevent actions or operations of 
Permittee giving rise to liability to any person; 

(b) claims arising or resulting from the temporary or permanent termination of Facility user 
rights on any portion of highway right of way over which this LUP is granted; 

(c) claims resulting from temporary or permanent changes in drainage patterns resulting in 
flood damages; 

(d) any laborers', mechanics', or materialmens' liens or other liens or claims of any kind 
whatsoever filed or maintained for or on account of any work done or materials furnished; and 

(e) any damages, testing costs and clean-up costs arising from spillage of regulated 
materials attributable to the construction, maintenance or operation of the Facility. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LUP – Standardized LUP Form Page 6 of 6 LU1001 8/9/2022 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT
  
OF TRANSPORTATION  
 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 

CITY OF COLOGNE 
 
By________________________________
_ 
 
         Its 
____________________________ 
 
 
 
Date______________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
And_______________________________
_ 
 
         Its 
____________________________ 
  
 
Date______________________________ 
 

 
 
By:______________________________
_ 
     District Engineer
  
 
Date______________________________ 
 
 
 
APPROVED BY: 
 
COMMISSIONER OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
 
By:_______________________________ 
     Director, Office of Land Management 
 
Date_____________________________
_ 

 
 
The Commissioner of Transportation 
by the execution of this permit 
certifies that this permit is 
necessary in the public interest 
and that the use intended is for 
public purposes. 



STOCK PILE

U
M

H

UMH

?

STATE PROJ. NO.          

D
IS

T
R
IC

T
 
#
:

IP
L

O
T
 

N
A

M
E
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
ts
\D

M
_

R
O
S
\2

12
\1
0
13
\1
0
1\

D
e
s
ig

n
\P
la

n
S
h
e
e
ts
\1
0
 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
\d

10
13

10
1_

c
p
0
3
.d

g
n

d
10

13
10

1_
c
p
0
3

M
e
tr

o

6
-M

A
R
-2

0
2
2
 
9
:4

6
:0

5
 
P

M
P

L
O

T
T

E
D
/

R
E

V
IS

E
D
:

DRAWN BY: DWR              CHECKED BY: RE               CERTIFIED BY LIC. NO.        DATE        SHEET NO.      OF      SHEETS        (T.H.     )
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER   

             CONSTRUCTION PLAN              

F
IL

E
N

A
M

E
:

 

 3 OF 12

1013-10112/2/202125421 212 31 53

LEGEND  

INPLACE PAVEMENT

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

TRAFFIC DIRECTION

CONCRETE GRINDING

REHABILITATION AND

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

RECONSTRUCT BITUMNIOUS SHOLDER

2" MILL, 4" OVERLAY

4" OVERLAY

4" MILL AND OVERLAY

TRAFFIC BARRIER TYPE 31

TENSION CABLE GUARDRAIL

ANCHORAGE ASSEMBLY - TENSION CABLE

+
6
5

+
0
6

+
9
4

+
3
9

OPEN CUT

OPEN CUT

OVERLAY
DEPTH

VARIABLE

15

20

25

1
0

15

360

365

370

360

365

370

{ TH212WBRAMP

{ CSAH36

{ TH212WB

{ TH212EB

TWIN CITIES & WESTERN RAILROAD CO

CSAH 
36

V
I

L
L

A
G

E
 

P
K

W
Y

100       

SCALE IN FEET

INP RW

INP RW

CARVER COUNTY

CITY OF COLOGNE

LEAFY SURGE

LEAFY SURGE

LEAFY SURGE

THISTLE
BULL

LEAFY SURGE

LEAFY SURGE

LEAFY SURGE

LEAFY SURGE

SURGE

LEAFY

SURGE

LEAFY

SURGE

LEAFY

SURGE

LEAFY

INP BR #10021

INP BR #10022

Math1Bri
Text Box
LUP 1013-0050 EXHIBIT A

Math1Bri
Polygon

Math1Bri
Polygon

Math1Bri
Polygon

Math1Bri
Polygon

Math1Bri
Polygon









 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Mayor Lein and City Council 
FROM:  Jesse Dickson, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Downtown Redevelopment Plan 
DATE:  8/12/2022 

 
Background: 

The Planning Commission, at its August 1st meeting, considered the implementation of a 
downtown redevelopment plan to guide the redevelopment of Cologne’s downtown 
commercial area. Certain funding opportunities, like the Carver County CGPI, are 
available only after a City has a redevelopment plan as defined by state statute 469.002 
Subd. 16. 

In order to create a redevelopment plan, City Council will need to create a scope of 
work and a budget so that the City may send out a request for proposals. Carver County 
CDA has provided staff with several firms that have worked on these types of plans in 
the area.  

An alternative to the creation and adoption of a redevelopment plan could be increasing 
budgeting and staff time towards blighted areas of downtown as a means of bolstering 
redevelopment.  
Recommendation: 

Provide staff direction on next steps, if the City Council desires to pursue a 
redevelopment plan. Consider the creation of a committee on scope of work including 
Council, Planning Commission, staff, and consultants. 

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/469.002#stat.469.002.16
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/469.002#stat.469.002.16

















	August 15, 2022 City Council Packet
	City Council Minutes July 11, 2022
	August 15, 2022 City Council Packet
	City Council Agenda August 15, 2022
	July 11, 2022 City Council Minutes
	August 16, 2022 Payroll Summary
	Sheet1

	Res No 22-21 Approving LUP for Trail
	CITY OF COLOGNE
	ATTEST:
	Michelle Morrison

	LUP 1013-0050 Cologne TH 212 8-27-21
	LUP 1013-0050 EXHIBIT A 
	Gambling Permit St. Bernards October 1, 2022
	Cologne Lions Park Donation Petition
	Memo 2022 Downtown Redevelopment Plan
	July  Sheriff Report


	August 15, 2022 Check Summary Register
	August 15, 2022 Check Detail Register



